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sanford rudnick

From: Nancy Chacon [Nancy.Chacon@fourseasons.com]
Sent:  Monday, March 21, 2011 6:17 AM

To: sanford rudnick

Subject: The Peace Tree

Dear Dr. Rudnick,

Greetings from Buenos Aires!
| trust you are doing well and hope both you and your wife have continued to paint.

| finally take a moment to write to you to thank you for the copy of your book The Peace Tree. ltis such a
wonderful way to explain to children the options they have to resolve conflict, especially in this day in age. Vital
for them to understand it from such a young age. | loved the pictures and the size of the book as well.

Thank you again. | commend you for doing such altruistic work.

Warmest Regards,
Nancy

Director of Rooms

Four Seasons Hotel Buenos Aires

Posadas 1086, Ciudad Autbnoma, Buenos Aires C1011ABB, Argentina
voice: + 54-11-4321-1740

fax; + 54-11-4321-1725

email: Nancy.Chacon@fourseasons.com

web: http://www.fourseasons.com/caironp

Enjoy a Complimentary Night in one wonderful destination: Stay Longer Package Buenos Aires
Disfrute de una Noche Sin Cargo en un destino maravilloso: Stay Longer Package Buenos Aires

3/21/2011
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sanford rudnick

From: Simon Moguilevsky [rabmoguilevsky@ciudad.com.ar]
Sent:  Tuesday, January 18, 2011 6:07 AM

To: sanford rudnick

Cc: laura

Subject: Thanks

B"H

Dear Sandy:

This week I’'back from a treep,and Laura informed me about your visit and the book you wrote and

kindly gaves to our Museum.
I red it,and find it very interesting and spetially pedagogic,since it is not easy to teach the
Holocaust to little children.Really,its a important contribution for this matter,spetially in our times.
Thank you very much,and as we say:"leasher kochacha!".

Sincerely:

Rabbi Dr.Simén Moguilevsky
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

This week I’back from a treep,and Laura informed me about your visit and the book you wrote and
kindly gaves to our Museum.
| red it,and find it very interesting and spetially pedagogic,since it is not easy to teach the
Holocaust to little children.Really,its a important contribution for this matter,spetially in our times.
Thank you very much,and as we say:"leasher kochacha!”.

Sincerely:

Rabbi Dr.Simén Moguilevsky
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Auschwitz-Birkenau — The Holocaust Museum in Buenos Aires 1/17/11 7:00 PM

New edition of 0§ magazine nr 21 I Museum [ History

Home Page - Museum » News ! news archive * News 1999 ' The Holocaust Museum in Buenaos Aires

. . J.Print
The Holocaust Museum in Buenos Aires

Representatives of the Holocaust Museum being established in Buenos Aires, the first in South America, visited the
Auschwitz-Birkenau Museum. An official agreement was signed for the borrowing of some items from the Auschwitz-
Birkenau Museum collections. This is rather an exception to the rule, but the unique location of the new museum was

Home Page - Museum taken into account.

News

» video

» news archive

» Os—Monthly Magazine

> accreditation
Auschwitz Council
Woerld Heritage

Preservation

Historical collection

Archives Museo del Holocausto
Finances Maogk Museiom
Foundation

Museumn Reports
Museum Structure
History of the Memorial
Photo gallery
Bookshop

Auschwitz prisoners
Search

Sitemap - Museum

http://en.auschwitz.org.pl/m/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=143&Itemid=8 Page 1 of 1
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sanford rudnick

( , From:  Simon Moguilevsky [rabmoguilevsky@ciudad.com.ar]
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 6:07 AM
To: sanford rudnick
Cc: laura
Subject: Thanks
B"H
Dear Sandy:

This week I'back from a treep,and Laura informed me about your visit and the book you wrote and

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

1/18/2011
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Sanford Rudnick

From: Bemard Korbman
[BernardK@jhc.org.au]

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 6:28 PM
To: Sanford Rudnick
Subject: FW: donation of book, "Gods Formula"

Bernard Korbman

Executive Director

Jewish Holocaust Centre Inc.

Ph: (03) 9528 1985 Fax: 9528 3758
Email: BernardK@jhc.org.au

From:

Sent: Friday, September 05, 2008 11:10 AM
To: 'Sanford Rudnick '

Subject: RE: donation of book, "Gods Formula"

Dear Mr Rudnick,

We would be honored to accept a copy of your book and to house it in our library.

| thank you for your kind offer.
Yours sincerely

Bernard Korbman

Executive Director

Jewish Holocaust Centre Inc.

Ph: (03) 9528 1985 Fax: 9528 3758
Email: BernardK@jhc.org.au

From: Admin

Sent: Monday, August 11, 2008 9:19 AM

To: Bernard Korbman

Cc: Zvi Civins

Subject: FW: donation of book, "Gods Formula"

From: Sanford Rudnick [mailto:sandy@rudnick.com]
Sent: Sunday, 10 August 2008 4:29 AM

To: Admin

Subject: donation of book, "Gods Formula"

Page 1 of 2

To whom it may concern: | am an attorney in Walnut Creek, California. | have donated my book, “Gods

Formula” to many Holocaust Museums in the US and other libraries and temples around the world. |
would like to donate my book to your library as well. The book is about resolving religious conflict and

preventing another Holocaust in the future. If you are interested in the donation | will send the book to you

2/13/2009
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Dr. MANSOOR M. SARHAN

Director of National Library

Isa Cultural Centre
National Library
P.O.Box: 75115

Kingdom of Bahrain
E-mail: sarhan@icc.gov.bh

Tel. Off. : (+973) 17366566

Res. 1 (+973) 17700214
Mobile : (+973) 39696232
Fax 1 (+973) 17366588
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3 Mohammed Zuhair Construction

s
Yasser A. Zuhair
Mob.: 39663137

Tel.: 17590205, Fax: 17590205, P.O. Box: 31626
Budaiya Highway, Kingdom of Bahrain
Email: yasserzuhair@yahoo.com
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95 Jewish Public Library
Bibliothéque publique juive
myiviun N IAT 9e1E0n
LN D9ND LWt

1, Carré Cummings Square
Montréal, Quéhec-H3W 1M6
T 514 345 2627

F 514 3456477

www.jewishpubliclibrary.org

H. Sandford Rudnick
1200 Mt. Diablo Blvd. #105

Gerald Soiferman, FRAIC, OAQ
s L Walnut Creek, CA

President 94596
Président
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Eva Roskies Raby 24 September 2008

YIXT DYPPORT RITK
Executive Director
Directrice générale
7% nbam
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Dear Mr. Rudnick,

Officers/Comité de direction

=) Thank you for the two copies of your book God’s Formula. They will be incorporated
ate sortante into our Special Collections.
Jason Yudcovitch, CA
Treasurer/Trésorier
Mia Swartzman Barsheshat Respectﬁll,
Secretary/Secrétaire
Rivka Augenfeld Ve /
Vice President/Vice-présidente i — >
Daniel Frajman e TGS A 2o
Vice President/ Vice-président e ,,{'a/ /’/4/"‘/
Marilyn Nayer - o
Vice President/ Vice-présidente {
. .
90" Anniversary Capital Elran, I__Iam R
Endowment Campaign/ Archivist Emeritus
Campagne de financement JPL Al'ChiV es

du 90° anniversaire
Michael T. Rosenthal
Campaign Chair/Président

Wiy,
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Bénéficiare de I'Appel juif unifié
ED A beneficiarv of Combined Jewish Anpeal
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sanford rudmi¢k

From: IIHX4E 7 [shdfao@163.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 7:56 PM

To: sanford rudnick

Subject: Thanks from shanghai jewish refugees museum

Dear Sanford:

Many thanks for your book donation to our Museum. We have received your book and that is very interesting!

Look forward to visiting our museum again! (THE CHILDRENS BOOK IS CALLED J VISION THE STORY
OF SAMPSON THE GOLDEN GOAT)

Kitty Han
Shanghai Jewish Refugees Museum

Shanghai Jewish Refugees Museum

Like 5.6k 0

Located on Changyang Road in the Hongkou District, the
Shanghai Jewish Refugees Museum was built in memory of
the time during the Second World War when Jewish
refugees sought sanctuary from massacre. It Is housed in
the former Ohel Moshe Synagogue where the Jewish
refugees gathered for religious activities. The museum
holds many scrolis and other cultural relics.

Built in 1927, the former Ohel Moshe Synagogue (the
prototype of Shanghai Jewish Refugees Museum) was also
the headquarters of the Jewish Youth Organization.
Between the year 1937 and 1941, Shanghai has received
25,000 Jewish refugees and became the only metropolis in
the world which did not refuse Jews. The number of Jewish
refugees that Shanghai took in was equal to the total taken in by Australia, New Zealand, Canada, India
and South Africa. "Ohel Moshe Synagogue” became a synonym for "rescue” and "refuge”.

The Jewish refugess lived a free and peaceful life around the former Ohel Moshe Synagogue. Between the
end of the Second World War II and 1960's, many left China and emigrated to all parts of the world one
after another. But the life In Shanghal was so memorable, and they considered Shanghai as their second
hometown and called themselves "Shanghai Jews".

Shanghai Jewish Refugees Museum
The Nafio'naIiA,AA sightseeing

‘Rita Tian  Manager

Add: 62 Changyang Road, Hongkou District, Shanghai200082,China
Tel: 65375877 , . Mobile: 15800707271 .

E-mail: shdfao@163,.com  ~  Fax; 65371238
5/10/2012 -
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Center for Khmer Studies
MX \aau \?0" CiOV\OCQ‘I“S SQW book
GoDs FORMILY Tolelp tesaw

Com Eliet v Soughoast Bsoe

ean OUM
W M Vannary ‘
Welcome to the CKS Library

L—?‘J?T Center for Khmer Studies
o C S Centre d’Etudes Khméres

OUM Daraneth, Head Librarian

Siem Reap Head Office: Phnom Penh Office:
PO Box 9380, Wat Damnak # 8 Street 600, Toul Kork
Tel: (855) 063 964 385 Tel/Fax: (855) 023 991 937

Fax: (855) 063 963 035

Email: daraneth.library@khmerstudies.org
Mobile: (855) 012 972 612

wwiw. Khimerstudies.org
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Bodleiay Librery
Broad Street, Oxford oxr 3BG

28 Tone 2018
Dr H. Sanford Rudnick

1990 N, California Blvd,, $tc 830

Walnut Craek, CA

UBA

4 L CKNOWLED GED, with many thanks, the Jollowing publication(s)

which you have kindly presented to iﬁeﬁ%ﬁl&ﬁﬁw — T —

H. Sanford Rudnick, Life is peace; The Code to Resolve Individual and Group Conflict (Walnut
Creek, CA,2001)
J Vision: The Story of Sampson the Golden Goat (Walnut Creek, CA, 2012)
The X Journey: The Story of God(X) illa- The Magic Butterfly called X-Ray (Walnut Creek, CA,
2016)

MJ Plovenie
Siamew Libvamg ASsrilomat
Awhhm V8



JGAM HSANFORDRUDNICKEASSO - N0.3327 P
ALG 1D 20T 930 CAMBRIDGE UNIVHERSITY LIBRARY

SQUIRE LAW LIBRARY

10 WEST ROAD CAMBRIDGE UNITED KINGDOM CB3 9D7Z
Telephone +44 (0) 1223 330077  Fax +44 (0) 1223 330057

26 June 2018

Mr Sanford Rudnick
H. Sanford Rudnick & Associates
Labor Consultarits to Management

Dear Mr Rudnick,

Thank you very much for presenting the Squiré Law Library with two copies of your
book entitled Life is Peace: the Code to Resolvé Individual and Group Conflict.

Yours sincerely,

D.F,Wills
Squire Law Librarian

e UNIVERSITY OF

MR /7 A D AT TT
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" HELLENIC REPUBLIC

JEWISH
COMMUNITY
OF
THESSALONIKI

LEGAL ENTITY of PUBLIC LAW
2456/20

26, Vassileos Irakliou Str.

P.0 Box 12070
T aloniki GR-546 24
.. 4302310-275.701
+302310-272.840
+302310-270.256
fax: +302310-229.063
e-mail: info@jct.gr
www.jct.gr

N 2IpS At mShpn
R7pe Sy

To No. 3 G 5 j('
Mr. H Sanford Rudnick Info

1990 No California Blvd. S830 Tel

Walnut Creek, CA 94596 "

USA Thessaloniki 22/7/2015

Dear Mr. Rudnick,

Please accept our gratitude for the book “J Vision — The Story of Samson the
Golden Goat”, which you had the kindness to donate to us.

It is an interesting publication and we have added it to collection of the Library
of the Jewish Community of Thessaloniki.

| Sincerely yours,
For the Communal Board
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INDIA



Off. 022 22611994
09892909540
- b eemante @gmeil eons .

! C\'T'S'r-'f\.mmc }hto hov - Cova
Dr. B. E. SANANSE ™"

Librarian Cl-1

State Central Library, Maharashtra State
Town Hall, Fort, Mumbai-400 023
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Tel : 26713 33

THE STATE CENTRAL LIBRARY
M. § TowN HAL, Mumbai 400 023.

Ref. No. ACQ/DBAJACK] [j\g. Date: :
pearsis, B345 572129

The State Central Lib hereby acknowledge with
thanks, the receipts of the ollowing book/s under rule
3 of the delivery of Books & Newspapers (Public
lerarie(ei} Rules, 1955, delivered under the delivery of
Books (Public Libraries) Act, 1954 (27 of 1954).

Please note that under the said Act copies have also
to be supplied to :
() The National Library, Belevedere, Calcutta-27.
(i) The. Connemara Public  Library, Egmore’
Chennai-8.
@iy Delhi _Public Library, S. P. Mukharjee Marg.
New Delhi-6- .

......................
...........................................
...........................................
-------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------

Yours faithfully,

SRS

LIBRARIAN
State Central Library
Mumbai
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Tel ;267 13 33

THE STATE CENTRAL LIBRARY
M. § Town Hawt, Mumbai 400023

Ref: No. ACQIDBAIACK] [5G,  Date : soupryfcd)
persuls, B3RS

The State Central lerer¥ hereby acknowledge with
thanks, the receipts of the ollowing book/s under rule
3 of the delivery of Books & Newspapers _(Public
Libraries) Rules, 1955, delivered under the delivery of
Books (Public Libraries) Act, 1954 (27 9!' 1954).

Please note that under the said Act copies have also
to be supplied to : _
{i) The National Library, Belevedere, Caleutta-27.
(i) The Connemara Public Library, Egmore
Chennai-f.

(ili) Delhi Public Library, S.P. Mukharjee Marg.
New Delhi-6-

.......................
B SSRGS R G

.................................
...........................................

-------------------------------------------

Yours faithfully,

LIBRARIAN

State Central Library
Mumbai
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Fax Call Report

HP Color LaserJet CM4730 MFP Series

Page 1

. . Header Information

four seasons hotel
02224818181
08-Mar-2009 11:21

Fax Job Date/Time Type Identification Duration Pgs Result
470 08-Mar-2009 11:20 Send 90019252622399 0:51 2 Success
¥
TheTaj Mahal Palace & Tower
Mumbai
March 5, 2009 . i
Mr. H Sanford Rudnick, J.D.
H. Sanford Rudnick & Associates
1200 MT. Diablo BLVD., Suite 105
Walnut Creek,
CA 94596
Dear Mr Rudnick,
Greetings from The Taj Mahal Palace & Tower, Mumbai.
It was a pleasure meeting with you today.
Thank you so much for sending us a copy of the “God’s Formula”. We
would be delighted to showcase the book to our guests at the Taj.
Wishing you all the very best.
With kind regards,
T ﬁ l il 31 32 6665 0345 Bl Fang@aotelscom, s com
Haoh ke e Teadiog Hotels of the World®




Sanford Rudnick

To:

david sassoon library reading room
[dslibrary1847@yahoo.co.in]

Thursday, April 23, 2009 2:27 AM
Sanford Rudnick

Subject: Re: Donation of book, Gods Formula

Dear Sir,

We thank you for donating a book "GOD'S FORMULA" to our Library. Our members will

definitely love to read such an informative book.

With kind regards,

Yours sincerely,

sangeeta

Page 1 of 2
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FROM : FAX ND. :62 361 225517 Mar. B2 2014 ©2:45PM Pl

PEMERINTAH PROVINSI BALI

BADAN PERPUSTAKAAN DAN ARSIP

Jt. Teuku Umar No. 55 Tealp. (03681) 2343086, 229618, Fax. 228517
DENPASAR - 80114

TANDA TERIMA

-———-~Telah tarima Buku dari H. Sanford-Rudniel, J.0 pada tanggal 1 Maret 2014 —
sebanyak 3 judul buku ( 3 Exemplar)} yaitu buku :

1. The | Journey
2. The Story Of.The 5 Thorns

3. Life Is Peace

Tarima kaslh atas sumbangsih Saudara kepada Badan Perpustakaan dan Arsip
Provinsi Bali.

erpustakaan dan Arsip

I - Nip: 7962050119860 1 025—



FROM :

Fax NO. :62 361 229517 Mar. B2 2814 82:45PM

Pl

PEMERINTAH PROVINSI BALI
BADAN PERPUSTAKAAN DAN ARSIP

JI. Teuku Umar No. 55 Tslp, (0361) 234386, 229616, Fax. 229517
DENPASAR - 80114

TANDA TERIMA

Telah terima Buku dari H. Sanford Rudniek, J.0 pada tanggal 1 Maret 2014
sebanyak 3 judul buku ( 3 Exemplar) yaitu buku :

1. The | Journey
2. The Story Of The 5 Thorns

3. Life Is Peace

Terima kasih atas sumbangsik Saudara kepada Badan Perpustakaan dan Arsip

Provinsi Baii.

An Keaala Badan Perp stakaan dan Arsip

th 19620591 1986031 025
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G 2013 4:11FRM ASANFORDRUDNICKEASSO NO. 0555  F. |

,'; LEABHARLANN CHOLAISTE NA TRIONOIDE, BAILE ATHA CLIATH | TRINITY COLLEGE LIBRARY DUBLIN

) Ollscoil Atha Clisth | The University of Dublin
Acknowledgement

4 September 2013

Dear Donor

The Librarian acknowledges with thanks the receipt of the following work, which you have donated to
the Library.

Y. Ihfully,

PP MtisFo . "ol Td

dargaret Flood
eeper {Collection Management)

ISBN Title

Life Is peace {2001)




sanford rudnick

m: sanford rudnick
sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 641 AM
To: "Victor Stacey'
Cc: sanford rudnick
Subject: RE: Books

Dean Stacey: Thank you for your gracious acceptance into your library. |f you ever want any copies let me know. Sandy
Rudnick 025-352-7900 cell.

H. SANFORD RUDNICK & ASSOCIATES

Labor Consultants to Management H. SANFORD RUDNICK, J.D.

1200 Mt. Diablo Blvd., # 105 Walnut Creek, CA 94596 e Direct: 800-326-3046  925-256-0660 ® Fax: 925-256-0980

1990 N. California Blvd., # 830, Walnut Creek, CA 94596 e E-Mails: sandy@rudnick.com e www.unionexpert.com

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
~essage is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended

ipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication Is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us, by replying to this e-mail
message, that you have received the message in error and then delete this e-mail message from your system. Thank you

From: Victor Stacey [mailto:dean@stggtrickscathedral.ie]
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 2:25 AM
To: sanford rudnick

Subject: Books

Thank you for the two books you left in the Cathedral which | have read with interest. Sorry | wasn’t available to meet
with you when you called.

With all good wishes.

Victor Stacey
Dean

St Patrick's Cathedral
St Patrick's Close
Dublin 8

’, 0035314539472
!



sanford rudnick

m: S Rosenblatt <srosenblatt@irishjewishroots.com>
—nt: Monday, September 02, 2013 6:05 AM
To: sanford rudnick
Subject: RE: donation of book

&1\} Z IRISH JEWISH
GENEALOGICAL SOCIETY
Stuart Rosenblatt P.C. FGSI (2005)
Facilitator Jasonia Centre. 76 Dame Street Dublin 2 Ireland
Email: srosenblatt@irishjewishroots.com Phone: + 353 1 677 3808
SKYPE: Stuart.Rosenblatt. Google: Stuart Rosenblatt Ireland
www.irishjewishroots.com Radio program
http://www.rte.ie/radio1/doconone/radio-documentarv-stuart-rosenblatt-series-iewish»genealogv-ireland.htm|
Author of "The Yidiot's Guide to Irish Jewish Ancestry" 2011
available from www.irishjewishroots.com

Good mooning Sandford

. nave spoken to the holocaust memorial orginisation and will give them your book. They will no
doubt acknowledge this. | personally thank you for making the effort to present this book to the Irish
Jewish community and understand the effort you have made to do so.

If you know of any persons who have an Irish Jewish connection | would like to hear from them to
have their family information added to our data base which now contains just over 50,000 individual
entries.

| take this opportunity to wish you a good and Healthy New year
Kind regards

Stuart
Rosenblatt

Facilitator

From: sanford rudnick [mailto:sandy@rudnick.com]
/nt: 31 August 2013 13:11

_ 1 'srosenblatt@irishjewishroots.com'

Cc: sanford rudnick

Subject: FW: donation of book
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YAD VASHEM oy

[ he Holocaust Martyrs' and Heroes' Remembrance Authority n99m7Y PROWD N2 MYD

Rudnick.doc

Jerusalem, 1 September 2008

Mr. Sanford Rudnick

H. Sanford Rudnick & Associates
1200 Mt. Diablo Blvd. Suile 105
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

U.5.A.

Dear Mr. Rudnick,

We gratefully acknowledge your gracious donation to our collection.

'The twa copies of your book God’s Formula, constitutes an important contribution 1o
our Library.

We appreciale you thought about us,

Sanford Rudnick
Sinccrcly yours, o e
From: robert.rozett@yadvashem.org.il

/E Sent:  Thursday, October 23, 2008 5:13
Rachel  Cohen AM .
Assistant to the To: Sanford Rudnick
Library Director Cc: rachel.cohen@yadvashem.org.i!

Subject: RE: god's formula

Dear Sany

now that everyone is back from vacaticn we had a chance to discuss your book. We will catalogue it and
enter it into the collection.

all the best

Rob

~P0B 1477, JERUSALEM 91004, (Ll V2-B443400 FAX 02.5443643  01-G6443443 Dph 02-6443600 00 91034 oYY 3477 .10
www yadvasham.org



sanford rudnick

From: robert.rozett@yadvashem.org.il
it: Wednesday, August 13, 2008 11:31 PM
= Sanford Rudnick
Cc: rachel.cohen@yadvashem.org.il
Subject: RE: books
Dear Sanford

thank you very much the package arrived safely yesterday. We will catalogue the book and it will be made available to
our readers.

all the best

Rob Rozett

----- Original Message-----

From: Sanford Rudnick [mailto:sandy@rudnick.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2008 3:53 PM

To: 2N vMm

Subject: FW: books

From: Sanford Rudnick

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2008 6:37 AM
To: robert.rozett@yadvashem.org.it
Subject: books

Robert: Did you receive the books, Gods Formula, as yet? Fedex tracking stated it was delivered. Have a nice
day. Sandy Rudnick JD

No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 9.0.733 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/2655 - Release Date: 01/29/10 23:35:00
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Jerusalem, 1 September 2008

Mr. Sanford Rudnick

H. Sanford Rudnick & Associates
1200 Mt, Diablo Blvd. Suile 105
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

TL.S.A.

Dear Mr. Rudnick,

We gratefully acknowledge yout gracious donation to our colflection.

'Ihe two copies of your book (God’s Formula, constitutes an important contribution to
our library.

We appreciale you thought about us,

Sanford Rudnick

Sinccrely yours,

)l/q From: robert.rozett@yadvashem.org.il
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2008 5:13

Rache!  Cohen o

Assistant 1o the To: Sanford Rudnick

Library Director Cc: rachel.cohen@yadvashem.org.il

Subject: RE: god's formula

Dear Sany

now that everyone is back from vacation we had a chance to discuss your book. We will catalogue it and
enter it into the collection.

all the best

Rob

POB 4477, JERUBALEM 91034, {LL 02-5443400 FAX 02-6443843  01-6443443 0P 02-6443400 b 91034 oW 3R77 .10
www yadvashem.org



Visiting - Yad Vashem

Sanford Rudnick

From: Sanford Rudnick

Sent:  Saturday, October 17, 2009 6:07
PM

To: Sanford Rudnick
Subject: Fw: children’s book

From: rachel.cohen@yadvashem.org.il
To: Sanford Rudnick

Sent: Mon Oct 12 03:26:59 2009
Subject: RE: children's book

Dear Mr. Rudnick,

Yes, your book you sent us has reached the library, and we will put it in our collection.

Sincerely yours,
Yad Vashem
Rachel Cohen

Assistant to the Library Director The Martyrs' and Heroes' Remembrance Authority

P.0.B. 3477
----- Original Message-----
From: Sanford Rudnick [mailto:sandy@rudnick.com] Jerusalem 91034 Israel
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 8:15 PM
To: YN N

Subject: children's book
Rachael: Do you get our children’s book, A Holocaust Remembrance of Milk and Honey by fedex?

If yes can you accept it into your
great library. Thank you for your consideration. Sandy Rudnick

H. SANFORD
RUDNICK
& ASSOCIATES

Ifglggr Consultants to Management Since H. SANFORD RUDNICK,

1200 Mt. Diablo Blvd., # 105 Walnut Creek, CA 94596 o Direct: 800-326-3046 © Cell: 925-352-7900 «
925-256-0980

1990 N. California Blvd., # 830, Walnut Creek, CA 94596 » E-Mails: sandy@rudnick.com
www,unionexpert.com

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipiei
the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, yo
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communicati
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immed
notify us, by replying to this e-mail message, that you have received the message in ervol
then delete this e-mail message from your system. Thank you

10/18/2009
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I he Holocaust Martyrs' and Heroes' Rermembrance Authority M992557 DRIYD 119D YA

Rudnick.dot
Jerusalem, 1 September 2008
From: rachel.cohen@yadvashem.org.il
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2009 12:27
AM
Mr. Sanford Rudnick To: Sanford Rudnick

H- Saﬂford RUdﬂiCk & ASSOGiﬁtCS sl_'bject: RE: children's book
1200 Mt, Diablo Blvd. Suite 105

Walnut Creek, CA 94596 Dear Mr. Rudnick,
JLS.A. - : s .
i Yes, your book you sent us has reached the library, and we will put it in our collectior
Sincerely yours,

Dear Mr. Rudnick, Rachel Cohen .
Assistant to the Library Director

We gratefully acknowledge your gracious donation to our ¢collection.

'The two copies of your book (Fod’s Formula, constitutes an important contribution 10
our library.

We appreciale you thought about us,

Sanford Rudnick

Sincerely  yours,
From: robert.rozett@yadvashem.org.il

,/? Sent:  Thursday, October 23, 2008 5:13
Rachel  Cohen al
Assistap! 0 the To: Sanford Rudnick
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
Bob

POB 3477, JERUSALEM 91034, [CL U2-B423400 FAX 02-5443343  01-6443443 bpd 0z-6a43800 DY 91034 DDV 347710
www yadvashem.org



Page 1 of 1

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

-----Original Message-----

From: Sanford Rudnick [mailto:sandy@rudnick.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 8:15 PM

To: >N 1D

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

Labor Consultants to Management Since
1980

H. SANFORD RUDNICK,

1200 Mt. Diablo Blvd., # 105 Walnut Creek, CA 94596 e Direct: 800-326-3046 o Cell: 925-352-7900 «
925-256-0980

1990 N. California Blvd., # 830, Walnut Creek, CA 94596 ¢ E-Mails: sandy@rudnick.com
www.unionexpert.com

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipie
the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message 1o the intended recipient, yo
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communicati
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immedi
notify us, by replying to this e-mail message, that you have received the message in erroi
then delete this e-mail message from your system. Thank you

10/12/2009
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

'I'he two copies of your book God’s Formula, constitutes an important contribution to
our library.

We appreciale you thought about us.

Sanford Rudnick

Sinccrely yours,
From: robert.rozett@yadvashem.org.il

”i Sent:  Thursday, October 23, 2008 5:13
Rachel  Cohen AM
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

POB 3477, JERUSALEM 91034, (CL 02-62a3400 FAX 02-5443443 02-4443443 bpa 02-6443400 5191034 DY 3477 TN
www yadvashem.arg
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Sanford Rudnick

From: rachel.cohen@yadvashem.org.il

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 1:07
AM

To: Sanford Rudnick
Subject: RE: donation of children's book

Dear Mr. Rudnick,

I apologize for my delayed response.
You may sand us your children's book.
Sincerely yours,

Rachel Cohen

Assistant to the
Library Director

----- Original Message-----

From: Sanford Rudnick [mailto:sandy@rudnick.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 5:41 PM

To: 5N 1D

Subject: FW: donation of children's book

Rachel: | would like to donate my children’s book to your library. See email below. Sandy Rudnick

H. SANFORD
RUDNICK
& ASSOCIATES

Labor Consultants to Management H. SANFORD RUDNICK,

1200 Mt. Diablo Blvd., # 105 Walnut Creek, CA 94596 e Direct: 800-326-3046 ¢ Cell: 925-352-7900
925-256-0980
1990 N. California Blvd., # 830, Walnut Creek, CA 94596 o E-Mails: sandy@rudnick.com e
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
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in ervor, please immedi
notify us, by replying to this e-mail message, that you have received the message in errol
then delete this e-mail message from your system. Thank you

Sanford Rudnick

9/24/2009
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Jerusalem, 1 September 2008

. ) . f/
Mr. Sanford Rudnick /é ¢ y( }[% C CO % \/

H. Sanford Rudnick & Associates

1200 Mt. Diablo Blvd. Suite 105 / U/ y VZW’ ' p_oié
P popcel

Walnut Creek, CA 94596 p 9) &
US.A. )Q .

| ol 1

Dear Mr. Rudnick, OO /- 7

We gratcfully acknowledge your gracious donation to our collection.

‘I'he two copies of your book (rod’s Formula, constitutes an important contribution to
our library.

We appreciate you thought about us.

Sincerely yours,

A

Rachel Cahen
Assistant to the
Library Director

PO B 3477, JEAUSALEM 91034, (CL 02-6443400 FAX 02-5443443 02-4443443 .OPY 02-6413400 SV 91034 DYSYY 3477 .10
www yadvashem.org
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Jerusalem, 1 September 2008

M. Sanford Rudnick

H. Sanford Rudnick & Associates
1200 Mt. Diablo Blvd. Suite 105
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

U.S.A.

Dear Mt. Rudnick,

We gratefully acknowledge your gracious donation to our collection.

'The two copies of your book God’s Formula, constitutes an important contribution to
our library.

We appreciate you thought about us.

Sincerely yours,

A

Rachet  Cohen
Assistant 1o the
Library Director

POEB 477, JERUSALEM 91034, [CL 02-8443400 FAX 025943443 02-6403443 OPY 02-6443600 bv 91034 DbV 3477 1.0
www yadvashaem.org
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Concierge HER

Da: - log, -yl wodbudl 38 50l 4o <maktaba@hotmail.it>
Inviato: mercoledi 12 novembre 2014 09:54

A: Concierge HER

Oggetto: RE: Richiesta consegna libri.Att.ne Signor Tecchiato

Buongiorno,

la Vs. gentile email mi & stata girata solo questa mattina, quando, probabilmente, il Vs. cliente sara gia
partito.

Questa settimana sard presso la nostra sede, in Viale della Moschea 85, stamane sino alle ore 12.00 ¢
domattina dalle ore 09.00 alle ore 12.30. La settimana seguente il lunedi, mercoledi, venerdi dalle ore
09.00 alle ore 12.30

Molti cordiali safuti.

Gabriele Tecchiato

Library Director

Islamic Cultural Centre of Italy
Rome

+39393 33908 41
maktaba@hotmail.it

From: segreteria.66centroislamico@hotmail.it

To: maktaba@hotmail.it

Subject: FW: Richiesta consegna libri.Att.ne Signor Tecchiato
Date: Wed, 12 Nov 2014 09:18:07 +0100

From: Concierge.HER@dorchestercollection.com
To: segreteria.66centroislamico@hotmail.it
Subject: Richiesta consegna libri.Att.ne Signor Tecchiato
Date: Tue, 11 Nov 2014 14:18:11 +0000

Treal sonieone i\;;n'i'égtf o oift of then eho

Egregio Signor Tecchia

Le scriviamo dalla Portineria dell’hotel Eden di Roma.

1



r Centro
di Cultura
L # 4 Fbraica

Comunita Ebraica di Roma

Rome, 10 November 2014

Dear Sir,

our library have received your books, “J Vision” and “A Holocaust Remembrance of milk and
honey”, that you have kindly donate to us.

We thank you and send you our best regards.
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SECRETARIAT OF STATE

FIRST SECTION - GENERAL AFFAIRS

N. 7 From the Vatican, April 2005

His Holiness Pope Benedict XVI gratefully acknowledges the
thoughtful message of good wishes and the kind gift sent to him on the

occasion of his election to the See of Peter.

To all who have promised him the support of their prayers at the
beginning of his papal ministry the Holy Father cordially invokes abundant

divine blessings of lasting joy and peace.

onsignor Gabriele Caccia
Assessor

Apastclic Nurciature
3339 Massachusetis Ave.. NV
Washington, DC 20CG8-3£37
U.S.A.

Mr. H. Sanford Rudnick .
1200 Mount Diablo Boulevard, Suite 300

Walnut Creek, CA 94596




sanford rudnick
i lag - A Sl S st K4 <maktaba@hotmail.it>
e Monday, December 01, 2014 6:16 AM
10 sanford rudnick
Subject: thanks
Dear Sir,

many thanks for the book You have kindly donated to our library.
Best regards.

Gabriele Tecchiato

Gabriele Tecchiato

Library Director

Islamic Cultural Centre of ltaly
Rome
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ARCIDIOCEST
DIEFIRENZE
UFFICIO CATECHISTICO
Piazza San Giovanni, 3 IL DIRETTCRE
50129 FIRENZE Mons. Dante Carolla

tel. 055.276351 - fax 055.2763.741
info@diocesifirenze.it
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VENERANDA FABBRICA DEL DUOMO DI MILANO

Gent.mo
H. SANFORD RUDNICK

1200 Mt. Diablo Blvd., # 105 Walnut Creek,
CA 94596 —U.S.A,
sandy@rudnick.com

Milano, 10 luglio 2013

Gentilissimo Sanford Rudnick,

la ringrazio ancora per la sua donazione e per le cinque copie del suo opuscolo che ha
omaggiato alla biblioteca. Il suo opuscolo “GPower : the story of the five thorns” verra conservato
in Archivio; verrd inoltre messo a disposizione di quanti lo vorranno consultare.

La ringrazio ancora per la sua cortese visita e la sua cortesia e la saluto cordialmente.

thank you again for your donation and for the 5 copies of your brochure that you
leave to the library of the Archives. Your work "GPower: the story of the five thorns" will remain in
the Archives, and will be made available to those who wish to consult it.

Thank you again for your warm visit and your kindness. With my best greetings,

%ﬁ%ﬁ;@

Stefano Maria Malaspina
ARCHIVISTA

via Arcivescovado, 1 - 20122 Milano lel +39 02 72022656 - fax +39 02 72022419
Registro deile Persone Giuridiche Prefettura di Milano n. 315 - CF e PIVA 01989950157
htip:/iwww.duomomilano. it



sanford rudnick

irom:
at:
To:
Subject:

Dear Sir,
many thanks for the book You
Best regards.

Gabriele Tecchiato

- log,, - il oMl 38 50)l dSe <maktaba@hotmail.it>
Monday, December 01, 2014 6:16 AM

sanford rudnick

thanks

have kindly donated to our library.

Gabriele Tecchiato

Library Director

istamic Cultural Centre of Italy
Rome

1aktaba@hotmail.it
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Prot.; 2009/0501/P-ASD1
Vatican City, February 26, 2009

Dear Mr, Rudnick,

Thank you for your e-mail of February 24 of this year in which you kindly offered
to donate your book, God's Formnula, to the Vatican Library.

This is not the type of book that we usually keep in our Library which specializes
in hurhanistic materials and studies of ancient books and manuscripts. However. if you
wish 1o send it, our acquisitions commission will decide.

You had also graciously offered io send a donation to the Library. The Vatican
Libraryts-parttof-theHoly See and tie best way 1o send: a.donation 1o the lioly See
would be to contact the Bishop of your city.

Thank you for your gencrosity in remembering our Institution.

A il
o

Mons. Cesare Pasini
Prefect

Mr. H. Sanford RUDNICK, J.D. V4
1200 Mt, Iiablo Blvd. #105

WALNUT CREEXK, CA 94596

USA

Bibliotecs Apossolica Vaticana — Cartile Belvedere — V-00120 Cirrd del Vateano
Tel. +39/06 698.79481 — Fax +39/06 698.85804 - GDB.B4795



ARCIDIOCESI
DIEFIRENZE

ARCIDIOCESI
DIEFIRENZE
UFFICIO CATECHISTICO
Piazza San Giovanni, 3 IL DIRETTORE
50129 FIRENZE Mons. Dante Carolla

tel. 055.276351 - fax 055.2763.741

infn@Ainrexifiranra it



N 7 c:ggf%nitd

A ebraicag;d

lrenze N"yq ﬂx:"'\"ﬂ P"P
N

-

Jl Per le circoscrizioni delle Province di Arezzo, Firenze, Massa Carrara, Pistoia, Prato e Siena

F((‘{ﬁ PR e 5‘1‘_,-&“\(’_’.‘_’__;:&(,511 :3'\

@&?,;&C&A i,

« QU{ Ao e X § Do a0 Al _,'\\-_x,'g_a.”.k Cr
(UOQ‘!’A\ A K-«(w—— QAL ‘&k-x_.,_»_s. L

(e Aecaoroh of ot

L

L"C&M@( doreckewl Yo

Q% \\\L\Q’(C @;LL@.&L. ‘do L;..s‘::t(’ X QN@;!T r»( o Lo

wo\.&.@. L-'\-F: Y@ L5 \IJ‘{?JK.(.(; ‘i_u:._(‘,ma , %& (-Lﬂ'“,'ﬁ A _{. o
‘ QA

QC‘_\»@Q- Qc} Q;D\Sé’( S

Comunita Ebralca df Flrenze
Presidente

Via L.C. Farini 4 - 50121 Firenze * T. +39 055.245252 » Fax +39 055.241811
E-mail; info@firenzebraica.it ¢ www firenzebraica. it
CF 80010910489 « IBAN IT20 E 01030 02804 000 000 240055



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

occasion of his election to the See of Feter.

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
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Apostclic Nurciziure Al
3339 Massachusetis Ave.. N T A
Washingtcn, DC 20C0B-3£87 =

U.S.A.
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Mr. H. Sanford Rudnick -
1200 Mount Diablo Boulevard, Suite 300 .

Walnut Creek, CA 94596
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10/11 2014 18:48 FAX +39 0B4821594 HOTEL EDEN @oo1/001

Centr)
di Cul tura
Ebraica

Comunita Ebra 2 dl Roma

AS

Rome, 10 November 2014

Dear Sir,

our library have received you - books, “J Vision™ and “A Holocaust Remembrance of milk and
honey”, that you have kindly ionate to us.
We thank you and send you « ir best regards.



 _LAafRRsC

@ Biblioteca Innocenti Library @
A UNICEF IRC
and ISTITUTO DEGLI INNOCENTT
project

Firenze,23/09/2015

La Biblioteca Innocenti Library “A. C. Moro” ringrazia il signor Rutnick, che in data odierna ha
fatto dono di una copia del suo libro.

La/Ipirettrice della Biblioteca
.ssa Antonella Sehena

W%W \)@u( e @«/ %ma ?\/Cuﬁ
;QQMLQ—&Q,QQ&Q

50122, Flovence, Iialy
Piazza Santissima Annunziata, 12
Tel. 055 2037363 Fax 055 2037344
e-mail: biblioteca@istitutodeglinnocenti. it
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Prot.: 2009/0501/P-ASD1
Vatican City, February 26, 2009

1] Prefetto

Dear Mr. Rudnick,

Thank you for your e-mail of February 24 of this year in which you kindly offered
to donate your book, God's Formula, to the Vatican Library.

This is not the type of book that we usually keep in our Library which specializes
in humanistic materials and studies of ancient books and manuscripts. However, if you
wish to send it, our acquisitions commission will decide.

You had also graciously offered o send a donation to the Library. The Vatican
Library is-a'part’of the Holy See and the best way to send:a-donation to the {loly See

would be to contact the Bishop of your city.

Thank you for your generosity in remembering our Institution.

\ ==
[ 2T

Mons. Cesare Pasini
Prefect

Mr. H. Sanford RUDNICK, J.D.
1200 Mt. Diablo Blvd. #105
WALNUT CREEK, CA 94596
USA

Biblioteca Apostolica Vaticana — Cortile Belvedere — V-00120 Citta del Vaticano
Tel. +39/06 698.79481 — Fax +39/06 698.85804 - 698.84795



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

apostclic Nuncigiure
3339 Massachusetis Ave.. N.W
Washingten, DC 20CC8-3€87
U.S.A.

Mr. H. Sanford Rudnick _
1200 Mount Diablo Boulevard, Suite 300_

Walnut Creek, CA 94596




VENERANDA FABBRICA DEL DUOMO DI MILANO

Gent.mo
H. SANFORD RUDNICK

1200 Mt. Diablo Blvd., # 105 Walnut Creek,
CA 94596 - U.S A,
sandy@rudnick,com

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
in Archivio; verra inoltre messo a disposizione di quanti lo vorranno consultare.

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

%@74@

Stefano Maria Malaspina
ARCHIVISTA
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sanford rudnick

From: Stefano Malaspina - AVFD [stefano.malaspina@duomomilano.it]

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2013 8:33 AM
To: sanford rudnick
Subject: R: acceptance email

Attachments: sanford.pdf

Dear Sanford,

sorry for making you wait!

Here is the acceptance letter, | hope it is ok.

Thank you for your kindness, | hope to see you soon,
Stefano

Stefano Maria Malaspina

Archivio e Biblioteca deila Veneranda Fabbrica del Duomo di Milano
Via dell'Arcivescovado, 1

1-20122 Milano

t+39.02.72022656

stefano.malaspina@duomomilano.it

www.duomomilano.it http://m.duomomilano.it

Da: sanford rudnick [mailto:sandy@rudnick.com]
Inviato: mercoledi 10 luglio 2013 15:30

A: 'Stefano Malaspina - AVFD'

Cc: sanford rudnick

Oggetto: RE; acceptance email

Stefano: Have you had a chance to write me an acceptance letter of my children’s book, “G Power”, to your library
as yet? Thank you for your kind cooperation. Sanford Rudnick 925-352-7900 cell

H. SANFORD RUDNICK & ASSOCIATES

Labor Consultants to Management H. SANFORD RUDNICK, J.D.

1200 Mt. Diablo Blvd., # 105 Walnut Creek, CA 94596 o Direct: 800-326-3046 ¢ 925-256-0660 o Fax: 925-256-
0980

1990 N. California Blvd., # 830, Walnut Creek, CA 94596 ¢ E-Mails: sandy@rudnick.com e www.unionexpert.com

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately

. hotify us, by replying to this e-mail message, that you have received the message in error and then delete this
e-mail message from your system. Thank you

7/10/2013
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sanford rudnick

From: Stefano Malaspina - AVFD [stefano.malaspina@duomomilano.it]

Sent:  Thursday, June 27,2013 2:17 AM

To: sanford rudnick

Subject: R: acceptance email

Dear Sanford,

thank you for your email and for your visit.

Sure, | am going to write the acceptance letter today, | am going to scan it and send it by email.
Have a nice day, | hope you are fine!

Stefano

Stefano Maria Malaspina

Archivio e Biblioteca delia Veneranda Fabbrica del Duomo di Milano
Via dell'Arcivescovado, 1

[-20122 Milano

t+39.02.72022656

stefano.malaspina@duomomilano.it

www.duomomilano.it http://m.duomomilano.it

Da: sanford rudnick [mailto:sandy@rudnick.com]
Inviato: mercoledi 26 giugno 2013 11:20

A: 'stefano.malaspina@duomonmilano.it'

Cc: sanford rudnick

Oggetto: acceptance email

Stefano: Can you write me an acceptance letter to your library? Thank you. Sanford Rudnick JD cell 925-352-
7900

H. SANFORD RUDNICK & ASSOCIATES

Labor Consultants to Management H. SANFORD RUDNICK, J.D.

1200 Mt Diablo Blvd., # 105 Walnut Creek, CA 94596 o Direct: 800-326-3046 » 925-256-0660 o Fax: 925-256-
0980

1990 N. California Blvd., # 830, Walnut Creek, CA 94596 e E-Mails: sandy@rudnick.com e www,unionexpert.com

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
notify us, by replying to this e-mail message, that you have received the message in error and then delete this
e-mail message from your system. Thank you

6/27/2013



e =

| i 1 1
0 4
it i | ie
) |_r # L}

VENERANDA FABBRICA DEL DUOMO DI MILANG SCOLPISGI £ fotr: ecmmie NALASTORA

(o

l\/lilano-, Santo Natale 2013

Gentile Donatore,

Foccasione mi & lieta per rinnovare la mia pil sincera gratitudine nei Suoi confronti, La Sua
adesione al progetto «Adotta una Guglia: scolpisci il Tuo nome nella staria», non solo rappresenta una un
prezioso contributo d'ordine economico per il restauro e la valorizzazione del Monumento, che dal 1387
si pone come simbolo della Citta di Milano, ma costituisce anche un segnale di grande profonditd morale

€ senso civico.

il Suo gesto contribuisce infatti al perpetuarsi del racconto di un popolo che con la sua fede e il

suo lavoro ha inscritto la sua storia nella pietra della Cattedrale.
Auguro a Lei e ai suoi carj un serenc Natale e un prospero anno nuovo.
Con i migliori Saluti,

-~} [
; -\
(é’{l‘{ A-c.c.uéauéé—:ﬂ_
Prof, Angelo Caloia
Presidente

Veneranda Fabbrica del Duomo di Milano

via Arcivescovado, 1 - 20122 Milano tel +39 02 72022656 - fax +39 02 72022419
Registro delle Persone Giuridiche Prefettura di Milano n. 315 - CF e PIVA 01989950157
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sanford rudnick

From: Stefano Malaspina - AVFD [stefano.malaspina@duomohilano.it]
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 2:17 AM

To: sanford rudnick '

Subject: R: acceptance email

Dear Sanford,

thank you for your email and for your visit.

Sure, | am going to write the acceptance letter today, | am going to scan it and send it by email.
Have a nice day, | hope you are fine!l

Stefano

Stefano Maria Malaspina
Archivio e Biblioteca della Veneranda Fabbrica del Duomo di Milano
Via dell'Arcivescovado, 1 "
1-20122 Milano

t+35.02.72022656

stefano.malaspina@duomomilanao.it

www.duomomilano.it  http://m.duomomilano.it Stefano M. MALASPINA

e i AT
Da: sanford rudnick [mailto:sandy@rudnick.com] _ Archivioe ,ﬁf},’,‘g

Inviato: mercoledi 26 giugno 2013 11:20 '.

A: 'stefano.malaspina@duomomilano.it’ ! - i
. } ; 3467878

Cc: sanford rudnick ; | stefano_malasp;ig@dmmomﬂanc.it

Oggetto: acceptance email l

Stefano: Can you write me an acceptance letter to your library? Thank you. Sanford Rudnick JD cell 025-352-
7900

H. SANFORD RUDNICK & ASSOCIATES

tabor Consultants to Management H. SANFORD RUDNICK, J.D.

1200 Mt. Diablo Blvd., # 105 Walnut Creck, CA 94596 € Direct: 800-326-3046 « 925-256-0660 ¢ Fax(: 925-256-
098€0

1990 N. California Blvd., # 830, Walnut Creek, CA 94596 ¢ E-Mails: sandy@rudnicl.com e www.unionexpert.com

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed ond may

contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the

reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or ogent responsible for delivering the

message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of

this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immedictely

notify us, by replying to this e-mail message, thot you have received the message in error und then delete this
e-mail message from your system. Thank you

7/3/20173



_sanford rudnick

ms
—<nt:
To:
Subject:

Dear Sir,
many thanks for the book You
Best regards.

Gabriele Tecchiato

- log,, - wilaill wodudl 58,0l 4i%e <maktaba@hotmail.it>
Monday, December 01, 2014 6:16 AM

sanford rudnick

thanks

have kindly donated to our library.

Gabriele Tecchiato

Library Director

Islamic Cultural Centre of Italy
Rome

aktaba@hotmail.it
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| HIROSHIMA PEACE
WEWORIAL MUSEUM_

SieD bl

Introduction

At 815 am. on August B, 1945, the city of Hiroshima fell victim to the
world's first atomic bombing. The entire city wes virtually leveled; thousands
upon thousands of lives were lost. Many of those who managed 1o survive
suffered Irreparable physical and psychological damage and still suffer the
effects today.
[ The Peace Memorial Museum collects and displays belongings left by the
| victims, photos, and other materials that convey the horror of that evant,
| supplemented by exhibits that describe Hiroshima before and after the
' bombing and others that present the current status of the nucleer age.

Each of the items displayed embodies the grlef, anger, or pain of real

people. Having now recovered from that A-bomb calamity, Hiroshima's
| deepest wish is the elimination of all nuclear weapans and the realization of
f a genuinely peaceful international community.
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5-15-12
Dear Sanford:

Thank you for donating your children’s book
“The Peace Tree” to our Museum to teach thé
World the 5 principles of PEACE and never
allow another tragedy that happened in
Hiroshima in World War IT and in the future.

Mihoko Sakamoto, Director of the Hiroshima
Peace Museum.
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(shizak, @ pcf.city.
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sanford rudnick

#

m: Rima Saifi (AHSF) <rima.s@shoman.orgjo>
sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 12:52 AM
To: sanford rudnick
Cc: Ghaleb Masoud (AHSF); Rani Abu Hamdan (AHSF)
Subject: Book was well received
Dear Sandy,

Thank you for your kind support
The book “The Rock Fire” by H. Sanford Rudnick was well received
For further information, please don't hesitate to contact our colleagues ccd

Best Regards,

Rima Saifi
Communication & PR Manager

Email: Rima.S@Shoman.org.jo
Tel.. +962 6 4645150 (203)
Mob.: +962 7 99001293

Established by the Arab Bank in 1978, The Abdul Hameed Shoman JAVA pole pupsl | 6 (o Ulogdl adaall e
Foundation (AHSF) s a non-profit organization dedicated to ) . OO0l Elagl b Rodluiilydelg dupl el
investing in cultural and social innovation to positively impact the Ulogl a0l aie Guwbo qumﬁgjkpwwmwwh
communities it serves through Thought Leadership, Literature and ABDUL HAMEED SHOMAR FOLINDATION E15 g Jssulihg LrqLalio Lol sl 1ot
Asts, and Employment and innovation. Arab Bank - i cligh . e

Harepolit Privke Sharehoiding Comgany Siduhs) G vadd ¥
3940255, Amman, 11194 Jordan |§ +962 6 4645150 | ) +962 6 4633565 | & shoman.orgjo Dfvads



sanford rudnick

T Sem—l Rl SR S
“rom: Rima Saifi (AHSF) <rima.s@shoman.org.jo>
snt: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 12:52 AM
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
Tel: +962 6 4645150 (203)
Mob.: +962 7 99001293

Established by the Arab Bonk in 1978. The Abdul Hameed Shoman s JaU e oyl i QU5 Lo Ulendl dloall e
Foundation (AHSF) is & nonprofit organization dedicated to . . . wBisad Sl b o lupiitdsin Sk §180iie
inwesting in cultural and sodal innovation to positively impact the ~ Ukegli kol aie duwgo (gl CSaingl UAaa) b Godtiiiall geL
communitiesitserves through Thought Leadership, Literatureand ~ ABPULHAMEED SHOWAR FOURDATION s iR iG 0 g bl gl phd)
Arts, and Employment and Innovation. Arab Bank < el AL Sl G IIOALNG bl Wl R

Wl Pt St etyoiding Compary " ikl o Aehatd ¥
£3946255, Amman, 11194 Jordan |8 +962 64645150 | k3 +962 6 4633563 | & shoman.ergjo Bf s
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sanford rudnick , —

me Rima Saifi (AHSF) <rima.s@shoman.org.jo>
-t Tuesday, June 07, 2016 12:52 AM
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

cstablished by the Arab Bank in 1978. The Abdul Hameed Shoman - JVA role el it o Uo (logil Joall e
Foundation (AHSF) & a nonproft organization dedicated to 10l E1 a0 AoTuwiili ey AL IR0
iwesting in cultural and socal innovation to positivety impact the Ulogtl agoadl aye duwdo s i

o : ABDUL HAMEED SHOMAN FOUNDATION el L wizolaod LBl b dosluall peb
communities it serves through Thought Leadership, Literature and b
Asts, and Employment and innovation. Arab Bank - oumiiish Slagiy Juskdalgokdhiouall ol 3ha)
Noorpralt Provstor Sucshoidng " et Bk oA 0 2

3940255, Amman, 11194 Jordan |l +962 6 4645150 | & +962 6 4633565 | & shoman.orgjo eivds




sanford rudnick

m: sanford rudnick
went: Monday, April 25, 2016 11:38 AM
To: amo@alexamorgan.com
Cc: sanford rudnick
Subject: FW: Book

From: sanford rudnick
Sent: Sunday, April 24, 2016 10:42 PM

To: amo@alexamorgan.com
Cc: sanford rudnick

Subject: Fwd: Book

P I hope u r having a gd time please get a driver and take the bk over to the foundation and get a letter of
acceptance or he can email me the letter please give me a call to see if the phone is working xx d

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: GuestExperience Amm <GuestExperience. Amm(@fourseasons.com=>
Date: April 24, 2016 at 10:35:21 PM PDT

To: <sandy@rudnick.com>

Subject: Book

Dear Mr.Rudnick,
Greetings From Four Seasons Hotel Amman,

In reference to the book, kindly note that we contacted Mr.Saed Salman from (Abdul Hamid Shoman
Foundation) and he is happy to have the book in the foundation. It is located in Jabal Amman between
the 2nd and the 1st Circle.

Should you require any further assistance or information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind Regards

Nadine Khabbaz

Guest Experience Manager Member of Les Clefs d'Or
Four Seasons Hotel Amman '

Al Kindi Street, 5th Circle, Jabal Amman

Amman, 11195/ P.O. Box 950344 - Jordan

voice: [+962 6 550 5555

fax: +962 6 550 5556

e-mail: |nadine.khabbaz@fourseasons.com
web: I_\t_t_p:_ﬁwwwfourseasons.coma’amman
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January, 4™ 2010
En Route to: Tulear, Madagascar

Mr. Rudnick
Suite 620

Dear Mr. Rudnick,

Thank you for donating your book, “The Peace Tree”, to the Silver Wind Library.

Your gift will be very appreciated from your fellow guests.
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JABATAN MUZIUM MALAYSIA

DEPARTMENT OF MUSEUMS MALAYSIA
Kementerian Pelancongan dan Kebudayaan Malaysia

Ministry of Tourism and Culture Malaysia Truly Al
Jalan Damansara . Tel. :603-2267 1000
50566 KUALA LUMPUR ' Faks : 603-2284 9103
MALAYSIA www.jmm.gov.my

Ref: IMM/UPS/146.006.3(8)

Date:; February 14, 2014

Dear Mr. Rudnick,

Departrment of Museums Malaysia would like to thank you for your donation of books. Your
contribution will be placed as our collection in the museum’s library.

2. We welcome your donation in the future.

Thank you.

“VISITS MUSEUM”

Library
Departrment of Museums Malaysia

1. GPOWER

2. I JOURNEY

3. A HOLOCAUST REMEMBERENCE OF MILK AND HONEY; WHY I NEED A
FORMULA TO LIFE BY

“Kunjungifah Muzium”

L3




FEB-17-2014 1@:02A FROM:SILUER SHADOW SILVER PPETE338862812 TO: BR1S2526223994 o P.1
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JABATAN MUZIUM MALAYSIA

DEPARTMENT OF MUSEUMS MALAYSIA
Kementerian Pelancongan dan Kebudayaan Malaysia
Ministry of Tourism and Culture Malaysia

Jalan Damansara . Tel. :603-2267 1000

50566 KUALA LUMPUR Faks : 603-2284 9103

MALAYSIA www.jmm.gov.my
Ref: IMM/UPS/146,006.3(8)

Dare: February 14, 2014

Dear Mr. Rudnick,

Departrment of Museums Malaysia would like to thank you for your donation of books. Your
contribution will be placed as our collection in the museum’s library.

2 WE WEICOITIC YOUT 4onuuion i uic futuc.

Thank you.

“yISITS MUSEUM”

ary
Departrment of Museums Malaysia

1. GPOWER

2. I JOURNEY

3. A HOLOCAUST REMEMBERENCE OF MILK AND HONEY; WHY INEEDA |
FORMULA TO LIFE BY ’

“Kunjunglieh Muzium*®
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JABATAN MUZIUM MALAYSIA

DEPARTMENT OF MUSEUMS MALAYSIA
Kementerian Pelancongan dan Kebudayaan Malaysia
Ministry of Tourism and Culture Malaysia

Jalan Damansara

50566 KUALA LUMPUR

MALAYSIA

o @S0 Yy 4
~ e
visit ‘L-’E!J 2014
» & AR -, ~
Truly Ada
Tel. :603-2267 1000
Faks : 603-2284 8103
www.mm.gov.my

Ref: TMM/UPS/146.006.3(8)

Date; February 14, 2014

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

3, A HOLOCAUST REMEMBERENCE OF MILK AND HONEY; WHY I NEED A

FORMULA.TO LIFE BY

"Kynjungilah Muzlum®

4
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Deowr e Rudraek

hawe you for donaking yeur
ook L RE Peace et 4o QU

Lbrany

Qubrna
Frovk FAL Q&{JQ.\U@Q(

Baie aux Tortues, Pointe aux Piments, Mauritius.
Telephone: 230 204 3600 Facsimile: 230 204 3625
E-mail: reservations@oberoi-mauritius.com Website: www.oberoihotels.com
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Alameda Mahatma Gandhi,
“710- 500 LISBOA PORTUGAL

Comunidade otindu de E./-’omtugat

www.comunidadehindu.org

Fundada em 14/ 01/ 1982
NIPC: 501 434 909
Entidade de Utilidade Publica e Instituicio Particular de Solidariedade Social
DR - Il Série de 30.05 1988

Telef. 217576524 « 217524981 » Cantina:217524982 » Fax:217524459

— _ E-mail:secretaria@comunidadehindu.org

Declaration

For all intents and purposes, we declare that we received the book “Lamb of Karma” by H- Rudnick &
Associates, as a donation.

We appreciate your your gesture.

24 November 2014

The Hincm Co ity of Portugal
\D (e QAR W&

Dolar Parshotam
(Secretary)
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SID: Ndmero: Data: 25-Nov-2014 09:69
Data/Hora 25-11 09:09
Numero seleccionado |0019252622399
Subscritor 19252622399
Tempo 00'33
Modo FINA
P&ginas 1
Estado Correcto

PE————

. @ o Comunidade HHindy de Portugal

ks e 101041 1082
A MIPC SO0 0
Entidade de Utiidade Filblica & Instituicho Particuier e Sefdaredads Sacial

O . B 80 3008 1508
Talet 217578424 « 217524081 + Contina:2175624882 » Frc2 17524450
E-malt-socrotariagoomunidsdshindu o)

Alsrada Mahaima Gandhi,
1600 - 500 LISBOA POATUGAL

Declaration

For all intents and purposes, we deciare that we recelved the book “Lamb of Karme" by H- Rudnick &

Assoclates, as a donation.

We appreciate your your g t

24 November 2014

The Hindi Go@ly of Portugal










— r PERTE i Te n egorl P

e i T

P

4







1€0

COMUNIDADE ISRAELITA DE LISBOA
Iao'7a n'TIn'A akihhhl

1912-2012

H. SANDFORD RUDNIK, J.D
1200 Mt. Diablo Blvd., Suite 105
Walnut Creek, CA 94596 - CANADA

Lisbon, 16 de Margo de 2015

Dear Mr. Rudnik,

It with pleasure that we accepted your book ” J Vision" to the library of our Synagogue.

We thank your for your kind offer.

Best Regards,

Marcos Prist
Executive Director



SOUTH AFRICA



Thank you for the donation of The peace tree
book to Central Library, Cape Town.

Yours sincerely
Sarah Faulkner

Cape Town Central Library
Darling Street, Cape Town, 8001, South Africa
021 467 1567




/3// Jote S S S
/ THE JACOB GITLIN LIBRARY
/. ,{7 A

Jacob Gitlin (1880-1959)

l‘ﬁa"’ 12 P From: Gitlin Library [gitib@netactive.co.za]
TL,( /D@uc, //q, Sent:  Wednesday, January 13, 2010 5:32 AM
To: Sanford Rudnick
b Hs Subject: GRATEFUL THANKS
/& e w { /’C/./l

13 J 2010 \<
9 W,y 71 Tevet $770
[‘PQ""’% s gg Dear Mr Rudnick
P4

On behalf of the Chairman of the Jacob Gitlin Library, I hereby again wish to thank you for
coming into the Library personally and for donating the beautiful children’s book

Albow Centr 2 The Peace Tree
Ci.P ;ﬁ_}%ﬂ“ﬁr . i3 How the Five Letters of Peace
Sl = Can teach you to Resolve Any Conflict

This exquisitely produced book with the moving text and the heart-warming pictures will truly
enrich our Library’s collection. It will be inscribed with your name and that of your wife

7 Alexandra.

With warm regards and best wishes

Dr Ute Ben Yosef
Librarian

Jacob Gitlin Library

88 Hatfield street

CAPE TOWN

8001

Tel: 021-4625088

e = a

south african
jewish museu



Page 1 of 1

Sanford Rudnick

From: Kitching, Karin X

[KitchingK@state.gov]
Sent:  Thursday, December 31, 2009 2:11 AM
To: Sanford Rudnick
Cc: Flippie VanDer Walt

Subject: RE: peace tree book

Thank you very much for the donation Sandy.

I did inform the LIASA Executive Council and it will be formally be acknowledged at the next meeting .
The Public library Interest group Chairperson Flippie van der Walt will inform you where they have
donated the books.

Regards
Karin Kitching

From: Sanford Rudnick [mailto:sandy@rudnick.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2009 4:36 PM

To: Kitching, Karin X

Subject: peace tree book

Karen: Thank you for meeting with me concerning my childrens book. Let me know how you liked the book and
what libraries they will be donated to.
Have a nice new year. Sandy Rudnick

JOHANNESBURG'S public libraries are hubs
of education, giving residents access to books, Joining a library
magazines and audio-visual materials. All residents are welcome to join

. ; . . .. thei 1 library. Y d t
Besides lending out material, the City’s libraries pr:i:c]notcjuu]r irggni;yogoz: wi(;h

qffer a wide-range of oth_er servic_es including proof of residence. Children will
literacy ¢lasses, story telling sessions for also need to show their birth

youngsters, classroom support, gatherings for

. : il certificates.
older residents and literary competitions.

http://www.joburg.org.za/coment/view/68/9/

1/19/2010
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Sanford Rudnick

sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Sandy

NI Tan na jewish center girona <chabadgirona@gmail.com>
Sunday, September 24, 2017 5:57 AM

sanford rudnick

Re: FW: tours

i still did not hve time to read any page , these days we are so busy is the month of many holidays

I accept the books , and they are already in our center.

i want to wish you and bless you shana toba umetuka with hapinnes and good healt .

sorry for my bad english

7017-09-23 20:04 GMT+02:00 sanford rudnick <sandy(@rudnick.com>:

|
|

Abraham: did you accept the books into your library? Sandy Rudnick 925-352-7900

\ Jewish Center Chabad House

|

Girona

Jewish Center Chabad House

Girona



Sanford Rudnick

m: sanford rudnick

ate Tuesday, August 08, 2017 8:43 AM
To: mariona compte
Cc: sanford rudnick
Subject: Re: BOOK- Barcelona Cathedral

Mariona thank you for accepting my book re the five principals of success in the word Jesus Sanford Rudnick
Sent from my iPhone9253527900

On Aug 8, 2017, at 5:35 PM, mariona compte <mcompte(@ona-barcelona.com> wrote:

Hello Mr. Sandford Rudnick,

I hope you are well.

I would like to put you in contact with Mr./ Mosén Bar6 in charge of Barcelona’s Cathedral
archives ( in copy).

All that I know is that the employee told me that they really appreciate your donation and they
are very happy for having the book.

Any further help you might need, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Wishing you all the best,

Mariona Compte Pedro
Director & Co-Founder
M +34 669 901 217

mcompfe@ona-barcelona.com



THAILAND



The Neilson Hays Library

195 Surawong Road, Bangkok 10500, Thailand
tel: 02 233 1731 © fax: 02 233 4999 ¢ email: neilson@loxinfo.co.th

http://www.neilsonhays.library. comy/about.shtml
Last updated 26 July 2007 by hw

Introduction

= The Neilson Hays Library is an English-

language library conveniently located near
Silom Road, right next door to the British
Club. There's so much to see and do! Come
and explore our collection in air-conditioned
comfort, see what's new, attend an exhibit
opening, participate in our adult or children’s
programs, browse our semi-annual book sale, or have a snack at
the café. Members can choose from over 20,000 volumes of
fiction, non-fiction and children’s books. Whether you're looking
for the latest thriller or an out-of-print title on Southeast Asia,
you'll find it here.
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Turkish and Islamic Art Museum l

" Tirk ve islam Eserleri Miizesi

E—

Recep COMLEKCI

Sef - Arkealog

- Chier - Archocologs Istanbul, 19/07/2015

Ibrahim Pasa Saray), Atmeydani, 46

Sultanahmet - iISTANBUL
Tel: (0212) 518 18 05 - 518 47 06 | Fax: (0212) 518 18 07

GSM: (0536) 379 14 96 | E-Mail: rcomlekci@hatmail.com

TURK VE ISLAM ESERLERI MUZESI MUDURLUGUNE

Kendi yazmis oldugum “The I Journey — How Understanding Five
Principals Will Make You A Success” adli kitabimi Miizeniz kiitiiphanesine
bagislamak 1stiyorum.

Geregini arz ederim.

H.Sanford Rudnick JD

Ek: 1 Adet Kitap

Bir adet kAt fesfm aldeey
Recep CoWEKC!

[9/ o#/2015
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ISTANBUL MODERN SANAT MUZESI
ISTANBUL MUSEUM OF MODERN ART

Meclis-i Mebusan Caddesi, Liman Isletmeleri Sahast, Antrepo No: 4

TR 1B  Keraksy Istanbul Turkive
T +90 (212) 334 7300 F +90 (212) 243 4319
MODERN i e

www.istanbulmodern.org

! . .
iISTANBUL MODERN KUTUPHANE MATERYAL TESLIM ALMA BELGESI

Alttaki listede detayh bilgileri bulunan ..., (... K.l”k ...................... ) adet materyal
Istanbul Modern Kiitiiphane tarafindan ve a§aglda belirtilen kosullarda teslim alinmigtir.

a\ Bagis bagg sahibi:
. Satin am  satin alinan kurum / kigi:
I:l Odiing eser sahibi:

[0 Degisim dedisim yapilan kurum / kigi:

(0 Diger
cpppipe  AOVICE

Teslim eden Materyal sahibinin adi ve soyadi (teslim eden kisiden

Adi ve soyadt: lysa):
s MT. DRSS BLD (3) 25
Adres: / M/(/\CJU’U{ C&ﬁé’&" 64 qgﬂé

Telefon (is):
Faks: EcemnGakir

KOTUPHANE SORUMLUSU LIBRARIAN
E- posta ecem.cakir@istanbulmodern.org

C&M ISTANBUL

MODERN SANAT MUZESI
ISTANBUL

SAVT @ RV
Imza: TR NNII0IM MUSEUM OF MODERN ART

3 [gleYo 4 ~I W Meclis-i Mebusan Caddesi
g Liman lsletmeleri Sahasi
Antrepo 4 Karakdy 34433

Istanbul Turkiye / Turkey

Teslim alan T +90 (22) 334 7368
F +90 (22) 243 4319

www.istanbulmodern.org

Ecem Cakir
Kttipha rumiusu
ISTIANBUIL M

<3 g
) S
TL- 189
“2009 Avrupa Muzeler Forumit Ozel Odulu”
[stanbiul Madern'in!

09 European

T 10 J#
w/\//sf/ﬂ/é THE " SO ”f




sanford rudnick

n: Ecem Cakir <ecem.cakir@istanbulmodern.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2013 12:09 AM
To: sanford rudnick
Subject: Istanbul Museum of Modern Art

Dear Sanfrod Rudnick,

At first, thanks for your interest as Istanbul Museum of Modern Art. We receiwed your catalogue (The i Journey : The
Rock of Fire). The catalogue was included to library collection.

Your sincerely,

Ecem Gakir
Chief Librarian

Istanbul Museum of Modern Art

Meclis-i Mebusan Cad.

Liman Isletmeleri Sahasi

Antrepo No:4, Karakoy

34433 Istanbul / Turkey

Phone:+90 212 334 73 68

T 2 +902122434319
w.istanbulmodern.org

Bu e-pcsta mesaji ve ekleri sadece gonderildigi kisi veya kuruma ozeldir.
Dogru aliciya ulasmamis olmasi halinde, bu mesajin baska bir aliciya yonlendiriimesi, kopyalanmasi veya kullanilmasi
yasaktir,

This e-mail and any attachments transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individuai or
entity to whom they are addressed.

If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any forwarding, copying or use of the information is
prohibited.



THE ECUMENICAL PATRIARCHATE
Rev. Nephon Tsimalis

Dr. Sadik Ahmet Cad. No: 35 T: 490 212-531-7777
34220 Fatih Istanbul F: +90 212-531-9677
Turkey Patriarchate English@gmail.com

THE ECUMENICAL PATRIARCHATE
Rev. Nephon Tsimalis

Dr. Sadik Ahmet Cad. No: 35 T: +90 212-531-7777
34220 Fatih istanbul F: +90 212-531-9677
Turkey Patriarchate English@gmail.com






